MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, April 8, 2014

16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Deckert, Fair, Greenawalt, Killiam, Kim, Knight, Lewis, McCracken, McDevitt, McKee, Minnick,

Sechrist

Excused: Clewell, Mocek, Muchtar, Pistole

Absent: Caulfield, Kuula, Smith

- II. Approval of Minutes from April 1, 2014 Curriculum Committee Meeting On a Minnick/McDevitt motion the minutes were approved as presented.
- III. Co-Chairs Report
- IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report April 3, 2014 Minutes
- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
 - a. 13-201 MATH 459 Technology in Elementary/Middle Level Mathematics Instruction, distance education
 - Page 9 is the distance ed syllabus. This should come before the regular syllabus.
 - Connect the objectives to with how they will be met.
 - Need more for the sample module.
 - Syllabus of record has incorrect lettering under course outcomes.
 - Course outline on page 12... lettering is missing.
 - Statement ... this is required of all instructors.... on page 11 should be removed.
 - Show assessment of the activity in the module.
 - Page 9, use the course title of record on the distance ed syllabus. MATH with caps.
 - On a Lewis/Fair motion the proposal was returned.
 - b. 13-69 FCSE 315 Consumer Economics and Family Finance, course revision, catalog description change
 - Check spacing in sentence structure of outcomes.... Example: "willchoose"
 - Will check to see if proposal needs to go to TECC [it does]
 - On a Fair/Greenawalt motion the proposal was provisionally approved.
 - c. 13-151 SCI 103 Fundamentals of Earth and Space Science, course revision, catalog description change
 - Suggest changing the beginning of catalog description. "Earth science course for Early Childhood
 Education majors. Introduces concepts and applications of astronomy, geology, oceanography, and
 meteorology. Includes both lecture......
 - Question on last sentence of catalog description as to whether it could be simply be restricted like GEOS 201 is restricted.
 - On a Greenawalt/Knight motion the proposal was provisionally approved.
 - d. 12-40a HIST 495 (was 401), 496 (was 402), 497 (was 403), 498 (was 404) Topics in United States, European, Non-Western and Comparative History, course number changes
 - On a Killiam/Kim motion the proposal was approved.
 - e. 13-173a Bachelor of Arts History, program revision
 - Corrections on minor need to be included in the paragraph.
 - On a Knight/Minnick motion the proposal was provisionally approved.
 - f. 13-173b Bachelor of Arts History/Pre-Law Track, program revision
 - English and philosophy information on the new and old side and on page 2 is incorrect course list.
 - Corrections on minor need to be included in the paragraph.
 - On a Knight/Minnick motion the proposal was provisionally approved.
 - g. 13-176 LAS 480 Latin American Studies Seminar, course revision

- "set by".... In attendance policy.
- On a Greenawalt/Minnick motion the proposal was approved.
- h. 13-180 GEOS 342 Stellar Astronomy, catalog description change
 - On a Greenawalt/McKee motion the proposal was approved.
- i. 13-181a Mathematics Minor, program revision
 - Will ask to clarify controlled elective courses statement.
 - On a Lewis/Deckert motion the proposal was provisionally approved.
- j. 13-181b Bachelor of Science Mathematics, Applied Mathematics Track, program revision
 - On a Deckert/Minnick motion the proposal was approved.
- k. 13-183a NURS 334 Transitions in Professional Nursing, course revision, catalog description change
 - Sh should be replaced with cr and semester hours with credits.
 - Check email daily?
 - On a Fair/Killiam motion the proposal was provisionally approved. Abstain: Greenawalt
- I. 13-191b PHIL 325 Early Modern European Philosophy, course title change (was PHIL 325 Modern Philosophy)
 - On a Deckert/Kim motion the proposal was approved.
- m. 13-191c PHIL 326 Existentialism, course revision, course title change (was Phenomenology and Existentialism), catalog description change
 - Circle course title change on coversheet.
 - On a Deckert/Knight motion the proposal was approved.
- n. 13-191d PHIL 320 Ethical Theory, new course
 - Discuss with Lynnan how PHIL will offer all of these new courses when current load of courses; specifically pre-law are not offered frequently enough.
 - On a Lewis/Deckert motion the proposal was approved.
- o. 13-191e PHIL 350 The Human Experience of Time, new course
 - On a Lewis/McDevitt motion the proposal was approved.
- p. 13-191f PHIL 390 Philosophy of Human Nature, new course
 - On a Kim/McDevitt motion the proposal was approved.
- q. 13-191g PHIL 410 Contemporary Analytic Philosophy, course deletion
 - On a Fair/Minnick motion the proposal was approved.
- r. 13-196 BA Geology/Geology Track; BSEd Earth and Space Science, program revisions, Biology Fast Track
 - On a Fair/McKee motion the proposal was approved.
- s. 13-198 FSMR 258 Fashion Brand Merchandising, new course
 - ~ should be removed in course evaluation for syllabus of record should be more precise.
 - A grade should be made > or equal to 90.
 - On a Greenawalt/Minnick motion the proposal was provisionally approved.
- t. 13-199 SPLP 420 Speech Clinic, removal of W designation
 - On a Fair/Lewis motion the proposal was approved.
- u. 13-190 Bryna Siegel Finer, English, Type I Professor Commitment Writing Intensive
 - On a Killiam/McKee motion the proposal was approved.
- v. 13-48 EDEX 493 Internship/Field Experience, course revision, catalog description change, Type II Department Recommitment Writing Intensive
 - Catalog description, 1st sentence, the intern is repeated. Also edit description for catalog editor.
 - Check catalog description change on cover.
 - On a Lewis/Minnick motion the proposal was provisionally approved.
- w. 13-124 FDNT 470 Human Food Consumption Patterns, Type II Department Recommitment Writing Intensive
 - On a Killiam/McKee motion the proposal was approved.
- x. 13-122 FDNT 362 Experimental Foods Lecture and Laboratory, Type II Department Recommitment Writing Intensive
 - On a Killiam/McKee motion the proposal was approved.
- y. 13-126a CDFR 428 Family Dynamics, Type II Department Recommitment Writing Intensive
 - On a Killiam/McKee motion the proposal was approved.

- z. 13-126b CDFR 429 Teaching in Child Development Centers, Type II Department Recommitment Writing Intensive
 - On a Killiam/McKee motion the proposal was approved.
- aa. 13-126c FCSE 350 Teaching Family Life Education, Type II Department Recommitment Writing Intensive
 - On a Killiam/McKee motion the proposal was approved.
- bb. 13-126d FCSE 450 Teaching Vocational Family and Consumer Sciences, Type II Department Recommitment Writing Intensive
 - On a Killiam/McKee motion the proposal was approved.
- cc. 13-126e FSMR 434 Quality Control in Textiles, Type II Department Recommitment Writing Intensive
 - On a Killiam/McKee motion the proposal was approved.
- dd. 13-177 BCOM 321 Business and Interpersonal Communication, Type II Department Recommitment Writing Intensive
 - Correct BCOM on cover.
 - On a Killiam/McKee motion the proposal was approved.
- ee. 13-184a Jonathan C. Lewis, Type I Professor Recommitment Writing Intensive
 - On a Killiam/McKee motion the proposal was approved.
- ff. 13-184b Steven A. Hovan, Type I Professor Recommitment Writing Intensive
 - On a Killiam/McKee motion the proposal was approved.
- gg. 13-185 Alan Baumler, Type I Professor Recommitment Writing Intensive
 - On a Killiam/McKee motion the proposal was approved.
- hh. 13-188a James J. Jozefowicz, Economics, Type I Professor Recommitment Writing Intensive
 - On a Killiam/McKee motion the proposal was approved.
- ii. 13-188b Stephanie M. Brewer Jozefowicz, Economics, Type I Professor Recommitment Writing Intensive
 - On a Killiam/McKee motion the proposal was approved.
- jj. 13-189 Gail S. Sechrist, Geography and Regional Planning, Type I Professor Recommitment Writing Intensive
 - On a Killiam/McKee motion the proposal was approved. Abstained: Sechrist

The meeting was adjourned at 5:20 PM. Respectfully submitted,
Justin Fair